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MONTGOMERY COLLEGE
Office of the President


 
November 12, 2012


 
MEMORANDUM
 
To:                   Montgomery College Colleagues and Students
 
From:               Dr. DeRionne P. Pollard, President
 
Subject:            Town Hall Meeting Tuesday, November 13, at 11:30 a.m.
 
 
I often talk about making our College the most relevant community college in the country.
Realizing this goal requires us to listen to the needs of our community and respond. For me,
this also means the needs of our own internal College community. Therefore, I have been
holding a series of Town Hall Meetings this fall, and I invite you to join me for the next
meeting tomorrow, Tuesday, November 13, at 11:30 a.m.
 
Attend the Town Hall Meeting in person at the Gaithersburg Business Training Center
(GBTC), Room 422, or watch the webcast live online at:
https://new.livestream.com/MontgomeryCollegeLive/TownHall.
 
A map to GBTC can be found at http://cms.montgomerycollege.edu/edu/maps.aspx?
id=23744. Free parking is available in the adjacent Gaithersburg city parking garage.
 
If you have class or meeting conflicts and still want to participate, I invite you to submit your
questions in advance. The e-mail address for questions is townhall@montgomerycollege.edu.
I will answer as many questions as possible, whether they come via e-mail (in advance or
during the webcast) or from the people in the room.
 
Your voices are critical in shaping our organization, and I look forward to hearing from you
tomorrow.
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